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Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

distro-kivalliq - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending
[{IKLcs9mTjreQHSoCb2kwBEttrI_-25kR0}]


Distro Kivalliq <distro-kivalliq+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Aug 25, 2022 at 9:33 AM

A message has been sent to the
distro-kivalliq
group and is awaiting approval.
We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message
or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group,
visit the help center,
or report abuse.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

To: Sayilara@gov.nu.ca

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Bcc: distro-kivalliq@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Thu, 25 Aug 2022 09:33:01 -0600

Subject: Inuktitut Notice for water licence No. 1BR-BAK----

Good morning 


Please find attached notice of application in Inuktitut.


Regards,

Sylvia Ekelik

https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-kivalliq/
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-kivalliq/pendmsg
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/groups/create?src=email
https://support.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/bin/topic.py?topic=25838?src=email
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/forum/#!forum/distro-kivalliq/abuse
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